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February 5, 2015

Via E-mail: mclifford@pierceatwood.com

Ralph I. Lancaster, Esq.
Special Master

PIERCE ATWOOD, LLP
254 Commercial Street
Portland-ME 04101

Re:  State of Florida v. State of Georgia, No. 142, Original In The Supreme Court of
the United States

Dear Special Master Lancaster:

The City of Albany, Georgia understands it has until April 27, 2015, in which to complete
production of responsive documents. We request this deadline be extended to May 27, 2015. The
reason for the request: we are still in the early stage of determining whether responsive
documents are available in their native format. I understand that the State of Florida does not
oppose the instant request.

C. Naithan Davis
City Attorney

CND/gb

xc: B. Kenneth Maples, Esq.
Engineering Director
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